From: Katie Rabenda

To: FOIA Metra

Subject: Officer Roster

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 4:42:45 PM
Angela,

Please forward a list of all of Metra’s officers first & last name as well as their badge number
to be included in our Will County State’s Attorney’s Office Police Roster book. If you have
any questions or concerns, please contact me at the number below. Thank you for your
assistance.

Assistant State’s Attorney

Office of the Will County State’s Attorney
James W. Glasgow

57 N. Ottawa Street

Joliet, IL 60432

Office Phone: 815-727-8454
Direct Phone:
Fax: 815-727-6075
Email: krabenda@willcountyillinois.com

Website: www.willcountysao.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This is an official email communication from or within the Will
County State’s Attorney’s Office. This message is intended only for the authorized use of the named
recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient(s) you are hereby notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or sharing of this email and/or its contents is strictly unauthorized, prohibited and may be
unlawful pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and other statutes. The information
contained in this e-mail message(s) (which include any attachment(s)) may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. Unlawful, unauthorized or improper disclosing, copying, distributing or sharing of
this email and/or its contents will be investigated and may be prosecuted by this office or other proper State
or Federal authorities. Although this office has taken reasonable precautions to ensure that no computer
viruses are present within this email, this office cannot and does not accept responsibility for any loss or
damage arising from the use of this email or attachments. If you received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.





